

Carl Georgeson - Development Compliance Group
8am to 6pm Mon - Thurs, 8am to 5pm Fri
Phone 9970 1137

23 November 2005

Jo Gillies - Architect
79a Lantana Avenue
COLLARROY PLATEAU NSW 2097

Dear Madam,

Re: Construction Certificate: No. CC0148/05

Property: No.975 Barrenjoey Road, Palm Beach

Thank you for your recent documentation in regards to you Construction Certificate Application for the above mentioned property.

After further consideration, the following items remain outstanding and require your attention to enable Council to approve your Construction Certificate:

- Provide Three (3) copies of a Certificate from a qualified practicing Structural Engineer with corporate membership of the Institute of Engineers Australia (M.I.E), or who is eligible to become a corporate member and has appropriate experience and competence in the related field, **certifying the adequacy of the existing structure to support the additional loading.**

We endeavour to make phone contact with our Customers to ensure a timely turn around in information although at times this may not be possible and/or Customers require written confirmation. If you have attended to these issues please disregard this letter.

All new information provided to Council should clearly quote your application number CC0148/05.

Yours faithfully

Carl Georgeson
DEVELOPMENT COMPLIANCE OFFICER